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LA-PPC Inspection Report

Inspection Type

Check Inspection

Local Authority

Harlow District Council

Site Name and Address

Tarmac Trading Limited, Station Approach, Harlow Mill, Harlow, CM20 2EL

Installation Type

PH3/15 (12) Road Stone Coating

Permit Reference

EPR/3.15/V5/Tarmac

Site Representative Paul White
Inspection Date 03/02/17
Report Date 28/02/17
Duration of Inspection 2 Hours

Regulator

Harlow Council, representative; Steven Adams

Inspection List v/, % or N/A | Condition or observation Action Required
details

No visible emissions beyond site v No visual emissions beyond the None

boundary boundary during inspection.

Recycled asphalt pavement v The RAP is added to the hot None

containing coal tar identified and asphalt following a written

stored separately from other asphalts procedure to ensure that

and processed only using cold monitoring for coal tar is not

methods permitted on site.

Dusty materials including waste v Yes None

stored in suitable 3 sided storage

bays? Suppression management

techniques employed to minimise

dust emissions?

Sand and fine aggregates under 3mm v Yes None

stored in 3 sided bay with a roof




Vehicles carrying dusty products fully
enclosed/sheeted when
arriving/leaving site?

Yes

None

Onsite roadways? Consolidated
surface? In good repair and kept
clean?

The current consolidate surface
is in poor repair, inadequate
drainage and not capable of
being cleaned resulting in
tracked material transferred to
the highway.

Roadways in normal
use and any other
area where there is
regular movement of
vehicles should have
a hard surface
capable of being
cleaned or kept wet.
They should be kept
clean or wet, in order
to prevent or minimise
dust emissions. They
should be adequately
drained to avoid
ponding of water.
They should be kept
in good repair.

Housekeeping and spillage
management

There are areas around the plant
with significant spillages
accumulations of spilt dust and
tarmac.

Spillages should be
regularly removed by
a cleaning operation.

End




Paul White

Tarmac Trading Limited
Station Approach
Harlow

Essex

CM20 2EL

Dear Paul White

Environmental Health

Harlow Council
Civic Centre

The Water Gardens
Harlow

Essex CM20 1WG
www. harlow.gov.uk

Our Ref: PPCIVA/16/02251
Your Ref:
Date: 28/02/2017

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010
Tarmac Trading Limited, Station Approach, Harlow Mill, Harlow, CM20 2EL

As part of our permit compliance inspection program | wish to confirm my visit on the 3"

February 2017 to the above premises.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your assistance during the inspection.

Please find enclosed a short check inspection report for the above installation.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter.

Yours sincerely

Steven Adams

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Tel: 01279 446105 Fax: 01279 446639

Steven.adams@harlow.gov.uk
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